Paramedic (Emergency Medical Services) - A.A.S. and Certificate Programs Modality - On Campus

Overview: Lewis & Clark Community College's Paramedic A.A.S. and Certification Programs are accredited by the Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs (CAAHEP) upon the recommendation of the Committee on Accreditation of Educational Programs for the Emergency Medical Services Professions (CoAEMSP) and therefore meets educational requirements for graduates to complete the Certification Exam: National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians (NREMT) Paramedic Certification Exam. States may have requirements such as additional examinations, background checks, post-graduation clinical hours, fees, etc., to obtain licensure. State licensing boards will evaluate each application and have the authority to make final decisions regarding licensure or certification.

additional examinati	ons, background	d checks, post-graduation clinica	al hours, fees, etc., to obtain l	icensure. State	
licensing boards will	evaluate each ar	pplication and have the authori	ty to make final decisions reg	arding licensure or	
	oes not guarante	ee the active status of links prov	<u>vided.</u>		
Program URL			······································	I. Social	
Program Coordinato		:.edu/academic-programs/degre		<u>a.ntmi</u>	
		Sean Hultz	shultz@lc.edu	A dissi Campian	
Accrediting Body	Commission on Accreditation of Educational Programs for the Emergency Medical Service				
	Professions)	an aral			
LIC Ctata (Touritous	https://coaemsp.org/				
US. State/Territory		Licensing Board Agency	Board/Agency Contact	Phone	
	Requirements		Information		
Alabama	Meets	Alabama Public Health, Office		334-206-5100	
	,	of Emergency Medical	<pre>chealth.gov/ems/index.htm</pre>	1	
		Services	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
Alaska	Meets	Department of Health-	https://health.alaska.gov/d	907-465-3140	
		Division of Public Health	ph/Emergency/Pages/ems/		
			<u>certification.aspx</u>		
American Samoa	Meets	EMS Data Manager	https://americansamoarene	684-633-5003	
Arizona	Meets	Department of Health	https://www.azdhs.gov/pre	602-542-1025	
		Services	paredness/emergency-		
			medical-services-trauma-		
			system/index.php		
Arkansas	Meets	Arkansas Department of	adhems@arkansas.gov	501-661-2262	
	,	Health Emergency Medical	www.healthy.arkansas.gov/	1	
	1	Services	programs-	1	
	!		services/topics/emergency-	1	
	<u> </u>		medical-services	<u> </u>	
California	Meets	California Emergency Medical	https://emsa.ca.gov/	916-322-4336	
		Services Authority			
Colorado	Meets	Colorado Department of	https://cdphe.colorado.gov	303-894-7800	
	!	Public Health & Environment	<u>/emergency-</u>	1	
	!		care/emergency-medical-	1	
	1		services/ems-	1	

providers/ems-provider-

Connecticut	Meets	Department of Public Health	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/E mergency-Medical- Services/EMS/OEMSEMS- Licensure Certification	860-509-7975
Delaware	Meets	Fire Prevention Commission	https://statefirecommissio n.delaware.gov/emt- information/emt- certification/	1-302-739-3160
District of Columbia	Meets	Emergency Medical Services Division of the Department of Health	https://dchealth.dc.gov/ser vice/ems-provider- certification	(202) 671-4222
Florida	Meets	Florida Department of Public Health	https://www.floridahealth. gov/licensing-and- regulation/emt- paramedics/index.html	(850) 245-4910
Georgia	Meets	Georgia State Office of EMS and Trauma	https://dph.georgia.gov/em s-personnel-licensure	770 996-3133
Guam	Meets	Department of Public Health & Social Services	https://guamhplo.org/emsc/about-emsc	+1 671-735-7411
Hawaii	Meets	Hawaii Medical Board	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/	808-586-3000
Idaho	Meets	Idaho Bureau of Emergency Medical Services and Preparedness	https://healthandwelfare.id aho.gov/providers/emerge ncy-medical-services- ems/emergency-medical- system-ems-providers	208-334-5500
Illinois	Meets	Illinois Department of Public Health	https://dph.illinois.gov/topi cs-services/emergency- preparedness- response/ems/licensing	217-782-4977
Indiana	Meets	Emergency Medical Services	https://www.in.gov/dhs/e ms/individual- certifications/	317-232-2222
lowa	Meets	Iowa Bureau of Emergency and Trauma Services	https://idph.iowa.gov/bets/ ems/certification	515-281-7689
Kansas	Meets	Kansas Board of Emergency Medical Services	https://www.ksbems.org/e ms/	785-296-7296
Kentucky	Meets	Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services	https://kbems.ky.gov/Certif ication-And- Licensure/Pages/default.as px	859-256-3565

Louisiana	Meets	Public Health/Bureau of EMS	https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/28	225-925-4022
Maine	Meets	Maine Board of EMS	https://www.maine.gov/ems/licensing	207-626-3860
Maryland	Meets	Maryland Institute for Emergency Medical Services Systems	https://www.miemss.org/h ome/ems-providers	410-706-3666
Massachusetts	Meets	Office of Emergency Medical Services	https://www.mass.gov/em ergency-medical- technicians-emts-and- paramedics	614-888-4484
Michigan	Meets	Division of EMS and Trauma	https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems/personnellic	517-241-3025
Minnesota	Meets	Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board	https://mn.gov/emsrb/	651-201-2800
Mississippi	Meets	Department of Health: Emergency Medical Services	http://www.healthyms.com /msdhsite/index.cfm/44,0,9 9,html	
Missouri	Meets	Missouri Bureau of Emergency Medical Services	https://health.mo.gov/safe ty/ems/licensing.php	573-751-6356
Montana	Meets	Board of Medical Examiners	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.g ov/medical- examiners/emergency-care- provider/Apply-for-ECP- Licensure	406-444-6880
Nebraska	Meets	Office of Emergency Health Systems	https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/ EHS-EMS-Licensing.aspx	402-471-0371
Nevada	Meets	Nevada Department of Health and Human Services - Emergency Medical System	https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/E MS/dta/Licensing/Emergen cy Medical System (EMS) - Licensing/	775-687-7590
New Hampshire	Meets	Bureau of Emergency Medical Services	https://www.nh.gov/safety /divisions/fstems/EMSLicen singProcess.html	603-223-4200
New Jersey	Meets	New Jersey Office of Emergency Medical Services	https://www.state.nj.us/health/ems/	609-633-7777
New Mexico	Meets	New Mexico Emergency Medical Systems Bureau - Licensing Commission	https://www.nmhealth.org /about/erd/emsb/emsl/	505-476-8200

New York	Meets	New York Bureau of	https://www.health.ny.gov	518-402-0996
I VC W TOTA	IVICCIS	Emergency Medical Services	/professionals/ems/certific	310 402 0330
		Line Believ Medical Services	ation.htm	
North Carolina	Meets	North Carolina Office of		010 955 2025
North Carolina	ivieets			919-855-3935
		Emergency Medical Services	sr/ems/resopros.htm	
North Dakota	Meets	Department of Health and	https://www.hhs.nd.gov/e	701-328-4523
		Human Services - Emergency	ms-personnel-recognition-	
		Medical Systems	certification-and-licensure	
Northern Mariana	Meets	Health Care Professions	https://www.cnmilicensing.	670-664-4808
Islands		Licensing Board	gov.mp/health-care-	
			professions-licensing-	
			board/	
Ohio	Meets	Ohio Emergency Medical		614-466-9447
		Services	#gsc.tab=0	
Oklahoma	Meets	Oklahoma State Department	https://oklahoma.gov/healt	405-426-8480
		of Health	h/services/licensing-	
		Emergency Systems	inspections/emergency-	
			systems/ems-division.html	
Oregon	Meets	Oregon Health Authority -	https://www.oregon.gov/o	971-673-0520
		Emergency Medical Services	ha/ph/providerpartnerreso	
		and Trauma Systems Program	urces/emstraumasystems/e	
		, ,	mstrainingcertification/Pag	
			es/index.aspx	
			<u></u>	
Pennsylvania	Meets	Bureau of Emergency Medical	https://www.health.pa.gov	717-787-8740
		Services	/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.as	
			<u>px</u>	
Puerto Rico	Meets	Bureau of the Puerto Rico	https://cempr.pr.gov/Pages	717-787-8740
		Medical Emergency Corps	/default.aspx	
Rhode Island	Meets	Department of Health -	https://health.ri.gov/licens	401-222-5960
		Emergency Medical Services	es/detail.php?id=284	
South Carolina	Meets	South Carolina Division of	https://scdhec.gov/south-	803-545-4204
		EMS and Trauma	<u>carolina-ems-trauma</u>	
South Dakota	Meets	Department of Health	https://doh.sd.gov/provide	605-367-5372
		Emergency Medical Services	rs/ruralhealth/ems/	
Tennessee	Meets	Office of Emergency Medical	https://www.tn.gov/health	615-741-2584
		Services	/health-program-	
			areas/health-professional-	
			boards/ems-board.html	
			The second secon	
<u> </u>	<u> </u>			<u> </u>

Texas	Meets	Texas Department of State Health Services	https://www.dshs.texas.go v/emstraumasystems/certi nfo.shtm	512-834-6734
US Virgin Islands	Meets	Department of Health, Emergency Medical Services	https://doh.vi.gov/program s/emergency-medical- services/vi-licensure	340-718-1311 (St. Croix) 340-774-9000 (St. Thomas / St. John)
Utah	Meets	Office of Emergency Medical Services and Preparedness	https://bemsp.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/	801-273-6666
Vermont	Meets	Office of Emergency Medical Services	https://www.healthvermon t.gov/emergency- preparedness- ems/emergency-medical- services/licensing	802-863-7310
Virginia	Meets	Office of Emergency Medical Services	https://www.vdh.virginia.g ov/emergency-medical- services/education- certification/	804-888-9100
Washington	Meets	Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Provider	https://doh.wa.gov/license s-permits-and- certificates/professions- new-renew-or- update/emergency-medical- services-ems-provider	360-236-4700
West Virginia	Meets	Office of Emergency Medical Services	https://www.wvoems.org/ wvoems- department/personnel- certification	304-558-3956
Wisconsin	Meets	State of Wisconsin Emergency Medical Services Office	https://www.dhs.wisconsin .gov/ems/licensing/elicensi ng.htm	608-266-1568
Wyoming	Meets	Office of Emergency Medical Services	https://health.wyo.gov/pub lichealth/ems/	307-777-7656